

Appledore Gardens Lindfield Haywards Heath West Sussex RH16 2AO

tel: 01444 414001 email office@oathall.org website www.oathall.org

Headteacher: Mr E Rodriguez MA BSc (Hons)

31 December 2020

Dear Parents

Further to our letter regarding the return to school arrangements in January, please see details of our remote learning provision for all year groups.

Monday 4 January

This is an additional INSET day; work will not be set on the remote learning platform on this day.

Tuesday 5 to Friday 8 January

Year II students

Following government guidance, we will be prioritising students in year 11 this week. Students must check their school emails regularly as teachers will be offering a number of live lessons to this year group.

Students will be emailed at least the day before their live lesson is due to take place. They can join lessons following the link shared by the teacher. Students can join a lesson 10 minutes before the lesson is scheduled. First, enter the lesson code, your first name and press the "Join Lesson Now" button. The lesson will be recorded and uploaded onto their Google Classroom. This is a Teach Stream guide* to help support you to join a Teach Stream lesson and you can also watch a tutorial video here. Attendance at live lessons is recorded.

Year 11, students should continue to follow their usual timetable at home and complete work set in their remote learning google classroom, all the codes for the correct classrooms can be found here. They should submit work via Google Classroom - unless instructed otherwise by their teacher. Please see this guide for help on using Google Classroom.

Students in years 7, 8, 9 and 10

Students are expected to follow their usual timetable at home and complete work set in their remote learning google classroom. The codes for the correct classrooms can be found here. They should submit work via Google Classroom - unless instructed otherwise by their teacher. Please see this guide for help on using Google Classroom.

Monday II January - Friday I5 January

Year II students

Students in year 11 are expected back in school this week, and will be following their usual timetable. Students should attend in full school uniform.

Students in years 7, 8, 9 and 10

Students will not be expected to attend school this week. Teachers will deliver the minimum expectations as stated in the Remote Learning Plan for live lessons using Teach Stream. Please see instructions above* (teachers will send an invitation to the student's school email address). Students should continue to follow their usual timetable at home and complete work set in their remote learning google classroom, all the codes for the correct classrooms can be found here. They should submit work via Google Classroom - unless instructed otherwise by their teacher. Please see this guide for help on using Google Classroom.

Work will continue to be set remotely on Google Classrooms for all year groups.

Monday 18 January onwards

Students in all year groups are due back in school. Teachers will continue to set work to support anyone self isolating as per the Remote Learning Plan.

Student's work will be marked in line with each subject's marking & assessment protocol. These can all be located by subject, on our website, under the learning tab/ subject information.

Students are urged to get in touch with their subject teachers directly if they have any questions. For wider issues they can email remotelearning@oathall.org

If you have requested a critical worker place for your child(ren), via keyworker@oathall.org please can your child arrive in full school uniform and go to the Yr playground at 8.40am on their allocated day. It is vital that they bring their own equipment to school, including headphones if they have them.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs F Hatchard Assistant Headteacher